

# Eurex Repo

High Level Composition of Special & GC Repo Segment  
(Annex 2 / Anlage 2)

November 2024



# Basket Composition – Special & GC Repo segment (1/7)

Category	Name (Symbol)	Settlement possibilities	CCY	Minimal Issue Size	Coupon Type	Collateral Type	Country Code	ISIN Prefixes	Minimum Rating
AT Bonds	Austrian Government GC Basket (ATGVGC)	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	ALL	AT	AT	Based On CCP Criteria
AT Bonds	<b>Special AT Bonds</b>	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	10mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn, Floating	ALL	AT	AT	Based On CCP Criteria
BE Bonds	Belgian 10 Years Government GC Basket (BE10GC)	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	ALL	BE	BE	Based On CCP Criteria
BE Bonds	Belgian Government GC Basket (BEGVGC)	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	ALL	BE	BE	Based On CCP Criteria
BE Bonds	<b>Special BE Bonds</b>	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	10mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn, Floating	ALL	BE	BE	Based On CCP Criteria
DE Bonds	German 10 Years Government GC Basket (GERXGC)	CBF (T2S), CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	BONDS, BILLS, NOTES, SECURED, UNSECURED	DE	DE	Based On CCP Criteria
DE Bonds	German Government GC Basket (GERGC)	CBF (T2S), CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	BONDS, BILLS, NOTES, SECURED, UNSECURED	DE	DE	Based On CCP Criteria
DE Bonds	German Corporate GC Basket (GCOPGC)	CBF (T2S), CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	BONDS, NOTES, SR NOTES, SR SECURED, UNSECURED, SR UNSECURED, UNSUB, SR UNSUB, COMPANY GTD, BANK GTD, LOCAL GOVT GTD	DE	DE	A- , A3
DE Bonds	German Government Guaranteed GC Basket (GGG2GC)	CBF (T2S), CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	ALL	DE	DE	Based On CCP Criteria

# Basket Composition – Special & GC Repo segment (2/7)

Category	Name (Symbol)	Settlement possibilities	CCY	Minimal Issue Size	Coupon Type	Collateral Type	Country Code	ISIN Prefixes	Minimum Rating
DE Bonds	German Länder 10 Years GC Basket (LAE10Y)	CBF (T2S), CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	BONDS, BILLS, NOTES, SECURED, SR UNSECURED, UNSECURED	DE	DE	Based on CCP criteria
DE Bonds	German Länder GC Basket (LAEGC)	CBF (T2S), CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	BONDS, NOTES, SR NOTES, UNSECURED, SR UNSECURED, UNSUB, SR UNSUB, FOR GOVT GTD, GOVT GTD, LOCAL GOVT GTD, GOVT LIQUID GTD	DE	DE	Based on CCP criteria
DE Bonds	German Pfandbrief GC Basket (GPFBG)	CBF (T2S), CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn - 1bn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	JUMBO PFANDBRIEF, PFANDBRIEF, SECURED	DE	DE	AA , Aa2
DE Bonds	German Jumbo GC Basket (JPFBG)	CBF (T2S), CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	1bn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	JUMBO PFANDBRIEF, PFANDBRIEF, COLLATERALIZED, COVERED, SECURED	DE	DE	AA , Aa2
DE Bonds	KFW 10 Years GC Basket (KFW10)	CBF (T2S), CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	300mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	GOVT GTD	DE	DE	Based on CCP criteria
DE Bonds	KFW GC Basket (KFWGC)	CBF (T2S), CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	500mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	ALL	DE	DE	Based on CCP criteria
DE Bonds	<b>Special DE Bonds</b>	CBF (T2S), CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	10mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn, Floating	ALL	DE	DE	Based On CCP Criteria
DK Bonds	<b>Special DK Bonds</b>	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	10mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn, Floating	ALL	DK	DK	Based on CCP criteria

# Basket Composition – Special & GC Repo segment (3/7)

Category	Name (Symbol)	Settlement possibilities	CCY	Minimal Issue Size	Coupon Type	Collateral Type	Country Code	ISIN Prefixes	Minimum Rating
ES Bonds	Spanish 5 Years Government GC Basket (ES5YGC)	CBF (T2S), CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	BONDS, BILLS, UNSECURED, SR UNSECURED	ES	ES	Based on CCP criteria
ES Bonds	Spanish 10 Years Government GC Basket (ES10GC)	CBF (T2S), CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	BONDS, BILLS, NOTES, SECURED, SR UNSECURED, UNSECURED	ES	ES	Based on CCP criteria
ES Bonds	Spanish Government GC Basket (ESGVGC)	CBF (T2S), CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	ALL	ES	ES	Based on CCP criteria
ES Bonds	<b>Special ES Bonds</b>	CBF (T2S), CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	10mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn, Floating	ALL	ES	ES	Based On CCP Criteria
EU Bonds	EFSF and ESM 10 Years GC Basket (ESM10Y)	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	500mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	BONDS, BILLS, NOTES, SECURED, SR UNSECURED, UNSECURED	LU, XS	EU	Based on CCP criteria
Amended → EU Bonds	EFSF + ESM + EU GC Basket (EEEGC)	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	500mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	ALL Adding T-Bills by EU won't be published in this High Level document	LU, XS	EU	Based on CCP criteria
Amended → EU Bonds	EU 10 Years GC Basket (EU10GC)	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	300 <del>40</del> mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn, Floating	ALL Adding T-Bills by EU won't be published in this High Level document	XS	EU	Based on CCP criteria
Amended → EU Bonds	EU GC Basket (EUGC)	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	500 <del>40</del> mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn, Floating	ALL Adding T-Bills by EU won't be published in this High Level document	XS	EU	Based on CCP criteria
EU Bonds	<b>Special EU Bonds</b>	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	10mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn, Floating	ALL	XS	EU	Based on CCP criteria

# Basket Composition – Special & GC Repo segment (4/7)

Category	Name (Symbol)	Settlement possibilities	CCY	Minimal Issue Size	Coupon Type	Collateral Type	Country Code	ISIN Prefixes	Minimum Rating
FI Bonds	Finnish Government GC Basket (FIGVGC)	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	ALL	FI	FI	Based on CCP criteria
FI Bonds	<b>Special FI Bonds</b>	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	10mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn, Floating	ALL	FI	FI	Based On CCP Criteria
FR Bonds	French Covered GC Basket (FCOBGC)	CBF (T2S), CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	COVERED	FR	FR	AA , Aa2
FR Bonds	French 10 Years Government GC Basket (FR10GC)	CBF (T2S), CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	BONDS, BILLS, UNSECURED	FR	FR	Based on CCP criteria
FR Bonds	French Government GC Basket (FRGVGC)	CBF (T2S), CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	ALL	FR	FR	Based on CCP criteria
FR Bonds	<b>Special FR Bonds</b>	CBF (T2S), CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	10mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn, Floating	ALL	FR	FR	Based On CCP Criteria
IE Bonds	<b>Special IE Bonds</b>	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	10mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn, Floating	ALL	IE	IE	Based On CCP Criteria
IT Bonds	Italian 10 Years Government GC Basket (IT10GC)	CBF (T2S), CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	300mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	BONDS, BILLS, UNSECURED, SR UNSECURED	IT	IT	Based on CCP criteria
IT Bonds	Italian Government GC Basket (ITGVGC)	CBF (T2S), CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	BONDS, BILLS, UNSECURED, SR UNSECURED	IT	IT	Based on CCP criteria
IT Bonds	<b>Special IT Bonds</b>	CBF (T2S), CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	10mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn, Floating	ALL	IT	IT, XS	Based on CCP criteria

# Basket Composition – Special & GC Repo segment (5/7)

Category	Name (Symbol)	Settlement possibilities	CCY	Minimal Issue Size	Coupon Type	Collateral Type	Country Code	ISIN Prefixes	Minimum Rating
LU Bonds	<b>Special LU Bonds</b>	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	10mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn, Floating	ALL	LU	LU	Based on CCP criteria
NL Bonds	Dutch 10 Years Government GC Basket (NL10GC)	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	ALL	NL	NL	Based on CCP criteria
NL Bonds	Dutch Government GC Basket (NLGVGC)	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	ALL	NL	NL	Based on CCP criteria
NL Bonds	<b>Special NL Bonds</b>	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	10mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn, Floating	ALL	NL	NL	Based On CCP Criteria
NO Bonds	<b>Special NO Bonds</b>	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	10mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn, Floating	ALL	NO	NO	Based on CCP criteria
PT Bonds	Portuguese Government GC Basket (PRTGC)	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	BONDS, BILLS, UNSECURED, SR UNSECURED	PT	PT	Based on CCP criteria
PT Bonds	<b>Special PT Bonds</b>	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	10mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn, Floating	ALL	PT	PT	Based On CCP Criteria
SE Bonds	<b>Special SE Bonds</b>	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	10mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn, Floating	ALL	SE	SE	Based on CCP criteria
UK Bonds	UK GILT GC Basket (GILTGC)	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	GBP	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	ALL	GB	GB	Based on CCP criteria
UK Bonds	<b>Special GB Bonds</b>	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	GBP	10mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn, Floating	ALL	GB	GB	Based on CCP criteria

# Basket Composition – Special & GC Repo segment (6/7)

Category	Name (Symbol)	Settlement possibilities	CCY	Minimal Issue Size	Coupon Type	Collateral Type	Country Code	ISIN Prefixes	Minimum Rating
XS Bonds	<b>Special XS Bonds</b>	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	10mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn, Floating	ALL	AT, BE, DE, DK, ES, FI, FR, GB, IE, LU, NL, NO, PT, SE, XS	XS	Based on CCP criteria
Amended	Baskets w/ multiple prefixes	Agency GC Basket (AGCGC)	EUR	500mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	ALL	AT, BE, DE, EU, FI, FR, NL, LU, XS	<del>AT</del> , BE, EU, <del>FI</del> , FR, NL, <del>LU</del> , XS	Based on CCP criteria
Amended	Baskets w/ multiple prefixes	Agency ex EIB GC Basket (AGXEIB)	EUR	500mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	ALL	AT, BE, DE, EU, FI, FR, NL, LU, XS	<del>AT</del> , BE, EU, <del>FI</del> , FR, NL, <del>LU</del> , XS	Based on CCP criteria
Baskets w/ multiple prefixes	EIB 10 Years GC Basket (EIB10)	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	300mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	SR UNSECURED	XS	XS, EU	Based on CCP criteria
Baskets w/ multiple prefixes	EIB GC Basket (EIBGC)	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	500mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	ALL	XS	XS, EU	Based on CCP criteria
Baskets w/ multiple prefixes	European Corporate GC Basket (ECOPGC)	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	BONDS, NOTES, SR NOTES, SR SECURED, UNSECURED, SR UNSECURED, UNSUB, SR UNSUB, COMPANY GTD, BANK GTD	AT, BE, DE, DK, FI, FR, GB, LU, NL, NO, PT, SE	FR, XS	A- , A3
Amended	Baskets w/ multiple prefixes	European Covered GC Basket (ECOBGC)	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	COVERED, JUMBO PFANDBRIEF, PFANDBRIEF	AT, DE, DK, FI, FR, GB, LU, NL, NO, PT, SE	<del>AT</del> , ES, FR, <del>IE</del> , <del>PT</del> , XS	AA , Aa2
Amended	Baskets w/ multiple prefixes	European Government GC Basket (EGOVGC)	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	ALL	AT, BE, FI, FR, IE, LU, NL, XS	<del>AT</del> , BE, EU, <del>FI</del> , FR, <del>IE</del> , NL, XS	Based on CCP criteria
Amended	Baskets w/ multiple prefixes	European Government Guaranteed GC Basket (EGG2GC)	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn	ALL	AT, BE, DE, FI, FR, GB, LU, NL, XS	<del>Not "DE"</del> BE, ES, EU, FR, IT, NL, XS	Based on CCP criteria

# Basket Composition – Special & GC Repo segment (7/7)

Category	Name (Symbol)	Settlement possibilities	CCY	Minimal Issue Size	Coupon Type	Collateral Type	Country Code	ISIN Prefixes	Minimum Rating
Green Bonds	Green Bond GC Basket (GREEN)	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn, Floating	ALL	AT, BE, DE, DK, ES, EU, FI, FR, GB, IE, IT, LU, NL, NO, PT, SE, XS	AT, BE, DE, DK, ES, EU, FI, FR, GB, IE, IT, LU, NL, NO, PT, SE, XS	Based on CCP criteria
Green Bonds	Green Bond HQ 10 Years GC Basket (GRHQ10)	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn, Floating	ALL	AT, BE, DE, DK, ES, FI, FR, GB, IE, LU, NL, NO, PT, SE, XS	AT, BE, DE, DK, ES, EU, FI, FR, GB, IE, LU, NL, NO, PT, SE, XS	A- , A3
Green Bonds	Green Bond HQ GC Basket (GREEHQ)	CBF(i), CBL, Euroclear	EUR	100mn	Fixed, Zero Cpn, Floating	ALL	AT, BE, DE, DK, ES, FI, FR, GB, IE, LU, NL, NO, PT, SE, XS	AT, BE, DE, DK, ES, EU, FI, FR, GB, IE, LU, NL, NO, PT, SE, XS	A- , A3



# Contact

## Repo Trading Operations & Functional Design

Theilerstrasse 1a  
6300 Zug  
Tel: +41 43 430 7220  
[funchelp@eurexrepo.com](mailto:funchelp@eurexrepo.com)  
[www.eurexrepo.com](http://www.eurexrepo.com)

# Disclaimer

© Eurex 2024

Deutsche Börse AG (DBAG), Clearstream Banking AG (Clearstream), Eurex Frankfurt AG, Eurex Clearing AG (Eurex Clearing) and Eurex Repo GmbH (Eurex Repo) are corporate entities and are registered under German law. Eurex Global Derivatives AG is a corporate entity and is registered under Swiss law. Clearstream Banking S.A. is a corporate entity and is registered under Luxembourg law. Deutsche Boerse Asia Holding Pte. Ltd., Eurex Clearing Asia Pte. Ltd. and Eurex Exchange Asia Pte. Ltd are corporate entities and are registered under Singapore law. Eurex Frankfurt AG (Eurex) is the administrating and operating institution of Eurex Deutschland. Eurex Deutschland is in the following referred to as the “Eurex Exchange”.

All intellectual property, proprietary and other rights and interests in this publication and the subject matter hereof (other than certain trademarks and service marks listed below) are owned by DBAG and its affiliates and subsidiaries including, without limitation, all patent, registered design, copyright, trademark and service mark rights. While reasonable care has been taken in the preparation of this publication to provide details that are accurate and not misleading at the time of publication DBAG, Clearstream, Eurex, Eurex Clearing, Eurex Repo as well as the Eurex Exchange and their respective servants and agents (a) do not make any representations or warranties regarding the information contained herein, whether express or implied, including without limitation any implied warranty of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose or any warranty with respect to the accuracy, correctness, quality, completeness or timeliness of such information, and (b) shall not be responsible or liable for any third party’s use of any information contained herein under any circumstances, including, without limitation, in connection with actual trading or otherwise or for any errors or omissions contained in this publication.

This publication is published for information purposes only and shall not constitute investment advice respectively does not constitute an offer, solicitation or recommendation to acquire or dispose of any investment or to engage in any other transaction. This publication is not intended for solicitation purposes but only for use as general information.

All descriptions, examples and calculations contained in this publication are for illustrative purposes only.

Eurex and Eurex Clearing offer services directly to members of the Eurex Exchange respectively to clearing members of Eurex Clearing. Those who desire to trade any products available on the Eurex market or who desire to offer and sell any such products to others or who desire to possess a clearing license of Eurex Clearing in order to participate in the clearing process provided by Eurex Clearing, should consider legal and regulatory requirements of those jurisdictions relevant to them, as well as the risks associated with such products, before doing so.

Only Eurex derivatives that are CFTC-approved may be traded via direct access in the United States or by United States persons. A complete, up-to-date list of Eurex derivatives that are CFTC-approved is available at: <http://www.eurexexchange.com/exchange-en/products/eurex-derivatives-us>. In addition, Eurex representatives and participants may familiarise U.S. Qualified Institutional Buyers (QIBs) and broker-dealers with certain eligible Eurex

equity options and equity index options pursuant to the terms of the SEC’s July 1, 2013 Class No-Action Relief. A complete, up-to-date list of Eurex options that are eligible under the SEC Class No-Action Relief is available at: <http://www.eurexexchange.com/exchange-en/products/eurex-derivatives-us/eurex-options-in-the-us-for-eligible-customers...> Lastly, U.S. QIBs and broker-dealers trading on behalf of QIBs may trade certain single-security futures and narrow-based security index futures subject to terms and conditions of the SEC’s Exchange Act Release No. 60,194 (June 30, 2009), 74 Fed. Reg. 32,200 (July 7, 2009) and the CFTC’s Division of Clearing and Intermediary Oversight Advisory Concerning the Offer and Sale of Foreign Security Futures Products to Customers Located in the United States (June 8, 2010).

## Trademarks and Service Marks

Buxl®, DAX®, DivDAX®, eb.rexx®, Eurex®, Eurex Repo®, Eurex Strategy WizardSM, Euro GC Pooling®, FDAX®, FWB®, GC Pooling®, GCPI®, MDAX®, ODAX®, SDAX®, TecDAX®, USD GC Pooling®, VDAX®, VDAX-NEW® and Xetra® are registered trademarks of DBAG. All MSCI indexes are service marks and the exclusive property of MSCI Barra. ATX®, ATX® five, CECE® and RDX® are registered trademarks of Vienna Stock Exchange AG. IPD® UK Quarterly Indexes are registered trademarks of Investment Property Databank Ltd. IPD and have been licensed for the use by Eurex for derivatives. SLI®, SMI® and SMIM® are registered trademarks of SIX Swiss Exchange AG. The STOXX® indexes, the data included therein and the trademarks used in the index names are the intellectual property of STOXX Limited and/or its licensors. Eurex derivatives based on the STOXX® indexes are in no way sponsored, endorsed, sold or promoted by STOXX and its licensors and neither STOXX nor its licensors shall have any liability with respect thereto. Bloomberg Commodity IndexSM and any related sub-indexes are service marks of Bloomberg L.P. PCS® and Property Claim Services® are registered trademarks of ISO Services, Inc. Korea Exchange, KRX, KOSPI and KOSPI 200 are registered trademarks of Korea Exchange Inc. BSE and SENSEX are trademarks/service marks of Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) and all rights accruing from the same, statutory or otherwise, wholly vest with BSE. Any violation of the above would constitute an offence under the laws of India and international treaties governing the same.

The names of other companies and third party products may be trademarks or service marks of their respective owners.

Eurex Deutschland qualifies as manufacturer of packaged retail and insurance-based investment products (PRIIPs) under Regulation (EU) No 1286/2014 on key information documents for packaged retail and insurance-based investment products (PRIIPs Regulation), and provides key information documents (KIDs) covering PRIIPs traded on Eurex Deutschland on its website under the following link: <http://www.eurexexchange.com/exchange-en/resources/regulations/eu-regulations/priips-kids>.

In addition, according to Art. 14(1) PRIIPs Regulation the person advising on, or selling, a PRIIP shall provide the KID to retail investors free of charge.